Cimahi, October 2019

To: HRD. Honda IBRM Cimahi

Dear sir,

I read job advertisement on October 2019 that your company needs workers as Field Operation Area. I am very intersted in that position so i would like to apply as FO in your company.

I don't have any experience before, but i will work hard to give my best to your company. So i hope your company will give me chance to join with your company.

I am loking for your forward and thank you very much for your attention.

My sincerelly

Lia Maryanti S,s

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Name : Lia Maryanti S,s.

Age : 32 years old

Address : Jl. RH. Abdul Halim no. 64 Rt 04/ Rw 03 Cigugur Tengah Cimahi Tengah

Religion : Islam

Nationality : Indonesia

Phone number: 081223829199

## **Education Background**

2005 Bachelor degree of English Department Pasundan University

2003 – 2005 SMK ANGKASA 2 Management and Bussiness (Sales Marketing)

2001 – 2003 SLTPN 1 KATAPANG

## Experience

2009 – 2014 Shadow teacher in Bina Bangsa School Bandung

2014 – 2015 Shadow teacher in Kid Talent School

2008 – 2009 Part time in Patriot Tour and Travels